SCW PICKLEBALL CLUB

Wednesday September 20, 2023 5:00pm Palm Ridge Suites A and B

In Attendance - Vice President Bob Campbell, OAL Don Marshall, OAL Bob Bastian 155 SCW PB Club members were present.

Call to Order - Bob Campbell called the meeting to order at 5:10 pm and he reminded members to turn off cell phones.

Welcome Back - New members were asked to stand and be recognized. The new Charter club liaison, Nick Turner was introduced.

Approval of minutes - A motion to approve May 2023 minutes was made by Nikki Hall. It was seconded by John Hall. Unanimous approval.

Membership Report – Peg Barcelo

- Membership is currently 1,751. Peg explained how dues are prorated when joining in September or later.
- Early bird renewal notices will go out soon.

Treasurers Report – Bob Campbell for Pam Vermeer

- The treasurers' report was given and sent under separate cover.
- The need to replace Pam's old laptop and printer was explained. A motion was made by Mike Martin to approve an expenditure of \$917.82 for a laptop, a printer and software. Seconded by Bruce Leas. Unanimous approval.

PickleSkills – John Click

 PickleSkills for the upcoming season was presented by John. He explained and gave an overview for upcoming classes.

Fall Classic - Larry Haas

• Larry gave an overview of the tournament and asked for volunteers to help. Volunteer sign up sheets were placed at the front table.

Meeting Meals – Audrey Hannon

- Audrey gave an overview of how the SCW PB Club groups take turns providing the meal for the membership meetings.
- Novice Round Robin coordinated by Nikki Hall and Kathi Schneider are providing the meal this evening.

Nominating Committee – Nikki Hall, Ricky Murrell and Rich Harris

The nominating Committee was introduced by Bob Campbell.

Fits (Fun in the Sun) – Eileen Freydberg

Eileen and John Click are co-chairmen for this event.

Vice Presidents report – Bob Campbell

- Bob gave an overview for the upcoming November elections for 2024 open Board positions. Vice President, Treasurer, OAL facilities and OAL Social are positions that need to be filled.
- The election will be held in November and votes cast electronically. Ballots will be sent to all club members by email and tallied by the Rec Center.
- The Club still needs a Historian and Reciprocal Play Coordinator.

Secretary's Report – Kathleen Derrick

• The Secretary is absent so there is nothing to report.

Officer at Large, Facilities – Bob Bastion

- Bob announced the new windscreens were installed at Sands courts.
- Bob was asked about replacing the net on Court 17 at Liberty.

Officer at Large, Social – Bob Campbell for Danielle Smith

- Club events for this fall are:
 - Octoberfest on October 20
 - Glow Night Pickleball on November 16
 - o Christmas Party on November 30

Officer at Large, Scheduling – Don Marshall

- Don informed members of the new Fall schedule
- New DropIn rules were explained
- Happy Camp Volunteer
- The New Courts proposal submitted to the RecCenter last spring has not received a response. Don said the Club membership has to let the RecCenter know of the need for new courts at the RHJ Tennis Center.

New Business – Member Comments

 Lauren Erickson asked about the possibility of getting an ice machine at Liberty Courts. Bob Campbell said this was addressed in 2022 and informally brought to the RecCenter Management. No response has been given

A motion was made to adjourn by Kim Wittig and seconded by Mark Wittig. Unanimously passed.

Desert provided by Prime Wealth Advisors